Public Document Pack

Leeds

CITY COCUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 19TH APRIL, 2022 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

A Hutchison - Morley North;
- 2 Members TBC

To note: Please do not attend the meeting in person if you have symptoms of Covid-19
and please follow current public health advice to avoid passing the virus onto other

people.
Enquiries specific to Agenda compiled by:
Entertainment Licensing: Governance and Scrutiny
Support
Matthew Nelson Civic Hall
Tel No: 0113 37 85337 LEEDS LS1 1UR

Tel No: 0113 37 88662

Produced on Recycled Paper



CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT ITEMS

The reason for confidentiality or exemption is stated on the agenda and on each of the reports in
terms of Access to Information Procedure Rules 9.2 or 10.4(1) to (7). The number or numbers
stated in the agenda and reports correspond to the reasons for exemption / confidentiality below:

9.0
9.1

9.2

10.0
10. 1

10.2

10.3

10. 4

Confidential information — requirement to exclude public access

The public must be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of
the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that confidential
information would be disclosed. Likewise, public access to reports, background papers,
and minutes will also be excluded.

Confidential information means

(a) information given to the Council by a Government Department on terms which
forbid its public disclosure or
(b) information the disclosure of which to the public is prohibited by or under another

Act or by Court Order. Generally personal information which identifies an
individual, must not be disclosed under the data protection and human rights
rules.

Exempt information — discretion to exclude public access

The public may be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of
the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that exempt information
would be disclosed provided:

(a) the meeting resolves so to exclude the public, and that resolution identifies the
proceedings or part of the proceedings to which it applies, and
(b) that resolution states by reference to the descriptions in Schedule 12A to the

Local Government Act 1972 (paragraph 10.4 below) the description of the
exempt information giving rise to the exclusion of the public.

(© that resolution states, by reference to reasons given in a relevant report or
otherwise, in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

In these circumstances, public access to reports, background papers and minutes will
also be excluded.

Where the meeting will determine any person’s civil rights or obligations, or adversely
affect their possessions, Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 establishes a
presumption that the meeting will be held in public unless a private hearing is necessary
for one of the reasons specified in Article 6.

Exempt information means information falling within the following categories (subject to
any condition):

1 Information relating to any individual

2 Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

3 Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person
(including the authority holding that information).

4 Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated

consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising
between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or officer-
holders under the authority.

5 Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be
maintained in legal proceedings.
6 Information which reveals that the authority proposes —

(a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person; or

(b) to make an order or direction under any enactment

Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the

prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime

B



AGENDA

Item Ward/Equal Item Not Page
No Opportunities | Open No
PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES
1 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR
To seek nominations for the election for the
position of Chair.
2 APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION

OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance and Scrutiny Support at least 24
hours before the meeting)




Item
No

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1)

a)

b)

2)

To highlight reports or appendices which:

officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during
consideration of those parts of the agenda
designated as containing exempt
information on the grounds that it is likely, in
view of the nature of the business to be
transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be
excluded from that part of the hearing where
Members will deliberate on each application
as it is in the public interest to allow the
Members to have a full and frank debate on
the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item
No

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any interests in
accordance with Leeds City Council’s ‘Councillor
Code of Conduct'.

HEARINGS

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PREMISES LICENCE FOR MAIN STREET
LOCAL, 147 MAIN STREET, GARFORTH,
LEEDS, LS25 1AF

The report of the Chief Officer (Elections and
Regulatory) requests Members consideration of a
premises licence, made by Mr Shakhawan
Salahadin Ahmed, for Main Street Local 147 Main
Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AF.

(Report attached)

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PREMISES LICENCE FOR MEAT STACK,
BISHOPGATE STREET, LEEDS, LS1 5DY

The report of the Chief Officer (Elections and
Regulatory) requests Members consideration of an
application for the grant of a premises licence,
made by Meat Stack Leeds Limited, for Meat Stack
3 Bishopgate Street, Leeds, LS1 5DY.

(Report attached)

45 -
104



Item
No

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No

Third Party Recording

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those
proceedings. A copy of the recording protocol is available
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties — code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by
a statement of when and where the recording was
made, the context of the discussion that took place,
and a clear identification of the main speakers and
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments
made by attendees. In particular there should be no
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may
start at any point and end at any point but the
material between those points must be complete.




Agenda Iltem 6

Report author: Lucy Fiddes
0113 378 9688

Report of the Chief Officer Elections and Regulatory
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 19th April 2022

Subject: Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Main Street Local,
147 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AF

Are specific electoral Wards affected? X Yes [ ] No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Garforth & Swillington

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion [ ] Yes X No
and integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [ ] Yes X No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? [ ] Yes X] No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of Main Issues

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Mr Shakhawan
Salahadin Ahmed, for Main Street Local 147 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AF.

The application is for a small grocery store proposing to sell alcohol for consumption off
the premises, Monday to Sunday from 07:00 to 23:00 hours.

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted representations from a local ward member and one member
of the public, which remain a matter outstanding for Members’ consideration.

Pagt 7



1.1

1.2

3.1
3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

5.1

Purpose of this Report

To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above
mentioned premises.

Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of
representations.

History of the Premises

This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises.
The Application

The applicant’s name is Mr Shakhawan Salahadin Ahmed.

The proposed designated premises supervisor is Mr Shakhawan Salahadin
Ahmed.

In summary the application is for:

Sale by retail of alcohol (for consumption off the premises)
Every day 07:00 — 23:00.

Non standard timings
There are no non-standard timings for bank holidays or special occasions
are proposed.

A redacted version of the application has been attached at Appendix A.
Location

A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B.
Representations

Under the Act representations can be received from anyone but they must be
relevant and, in the case of a member of the public, must not be frivolous or
vexatious.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

5.2

There have been no representations from responsible authorities.

Other representations

5.3

The licensing authority is in receipt of representations from a local ward councillor
and one individual objection on behalf of a local resident, both of which oppose
the application on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety and the protection of children from harm.

Pa29e 8



54

5.5

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.1

8.2

A copy of the representation submitted by the Local Ward Councillor is available
at Appendix C of the report.

In order to protect personal data, a redacted copy of the local resident’s
representation is attached at Appendix D. An original copy will be provided to
Members of the Licensing Sub Committee in advance of the hering.

Licensing Hours

Members are directed to paragraphs 6.6 to 6.13 of the Statement of Licensing
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new
applications or variations which include extending hours.

In brief the Policy states at 6.12 that restrictions may be made to the proposed
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.

The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is
provided at Appendix E.

Equality and Diversity Implications

At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003.

Options Available to Members

The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

e Grant the application as requested.

e Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in
any way the proposed operating schedule.

o Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.

¢ Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

Background Papers

e Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
e Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy

Pag% 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

Leeds City Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Shakhawan Salahadin Ahmed

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Main Street Local,
147 Main Street,

Garforth,

Post town Leeds Postcode LS25 TAF
Telephone number at premises (if any) ]

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 5000.00

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability partnership [ ]  please complete section (B)
ii  asa partnership (other than limited liability) [ ] please complete section (B)
iii  asan unincorporated association or [ ] please complete section (B)
iv other (for example a statutory corporation) [ ] please complete section (B)
C) a recognised club [ ] please complete section (B)
d) a charity [ ] please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [ ] please complete section (B)
[

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

Page 11


20176445
Text Box
Appendix A



0) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care ]
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of [ ]
the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [ ]
and Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for

licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

N

. Other Title (for
Mr X Mrs [ ] Miss [ JMs [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Ahmed Shakhawan, Salahadin
Date of birth: | N | am 18 years old or over X Please tick yes
Nationality: [Jljl P'ace of Birth: |
Current residential address if I
different from premises address
Post town I Postcode I

Daytime contact telephone number ]

E-mail address

(optional) |

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ JMs [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

Page 12




E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? SDG |0 '\|/|3 ‘2 \O \g TZ |
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD M YYYY

want it to end? \ ‘ | | ‘ ‘ | | |

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Small grocery store situated in a semi commercial and residential area,
approximately 8 miles East of Leeds City Centre.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

Page 13



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
9)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 14

Please tick all that
apply

O 0Oo0oo0oo0gdd



A

Plays
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of a play take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 15




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors [

(please read guidance note | note 3)

7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 16




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 17



D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 3)

(7[;Iease read guidance note Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 18




Live music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors l

read guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 20

10



G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 21

11



H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

7)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 3) Outdoors L]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 22

12



Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
(please read guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 23

13



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises [
(please read guidance note
7) Off the X
premises
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon 07.00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)
23.00
Tue 07.00
23.00
Wed | 07.00
23.00
Thur | 07.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
23.00 | left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 07.00
23.00
Sat 07.00
23.00
sun 07.00
23.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of

the form):
Name
Shakhawan Salahadin Ahmed
Date of birth Place of birth: NG Nationality: |l
Address

Postcode I
Personal licence number (if known)
In progress

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Leeds City Council

Page 24

14



K

None

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 9).

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

7
Day Start Finish
Mon | 07.00
23.00
Tue 07.00
23.00
Wed | 07.00
23.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Thur | 07.00 please list (please read guidance note 6)
23.00
Fri 07.00
23.00
Sat 07.00
23.00
Sun 07.00
23.00

Page 25

15



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

1. CCTV
1.1 The premises will install and maintain a digital CCTV system

1.2. The CCTV system will have sufficient hard drive storage capacity to store a
minimum of 31 days.

1.3The CCTV system to be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition
images and a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering
the premises.

1.5 A CCTV log will be completed on a weekly basis to record all elements of
the CCTV System. The system will be maintained in good working order and
recordings date and time stamped.

1.6 Only nominated staff will be trained in the operation of the CCTV system
to ensure rapid data retrieval & downloads of footage can be provided to the
Police upon reasonable request in accordance with the Data Protection Act.

1.7 CCTV will continually record during licensable hours.
1.8 In the event of a failure of the CCTV system for any reason, a record of the

failure will be recorded in the premises log and immediate steps will be made
to rectify the problem.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
2. Incident / Refusals Register

2.1 Anincidentlog to be kept at the premises. Log records retained for a
period of 12 months from the date of incident. The entries to the Incident Log
will be made available to the police upon reasonable request and will record
the following;

(a) All crimes reported to the premises (where relevant to the licensing
objectives)
(b) Anyincidents of disorder relating to the premises or its customers.

3.  When the designated premises supervisor is not on duty, a contact
telephone number will be available at all times.

4. All spirits will be displayed and sold behind the counter

5. Roller shutters have been installed at the front of the premises

16
Page 26



¢) Public safety
No risk has been assessed under the Licensing Act 2003

d) The prevention of public nuisance

6. Prominent, clear and legible signage shall be displayed at the exit to the
premises requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises and the area quickly and quietly. ( Quiet Notice )

7. Deliveries to the premises to be made at a reasonable and acceptable time
and in a manner that will not cause a nuisance to the occupiers of any
residential properties.

e) The protection of children from harm

8. A written register of refusals will be kept including a description of the
people who have been unable to provide required identification to prove
their age.

Such records shall be kept for a period of 12 months and produced to the
police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by section 13 of the licensing act
2003) upon request.

9. Al staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in Challenge 25.
Training records shall be kept on the premises and produced to the police or
an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by section 13 of the licensing act 2003) on
request.

10. Proxy signs will be on display in prominent positions warning adults about
the law surrounding buying alcohol for children

11. Staff will monitor the outside area using the CCTV system to identify any
suspected proxy sales concerns and use their best endeavours to disperse 3 or
more youths that appears to be loitering.

12. Challenge 25

12.1 The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 scheme, which can be
written down and kept at the premises. The scheme can be produced on
demand of the police or an ‘authorised person’.

17
Page 27




12.2 Clear and legible Challenge 25 signage will also be displayed in
prominent positions at the entrance to the premises and behind the counter.

12.3 All staff to be frained in Challenge 25 and Age Restricted products. The
training log books to be retained on the premises.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
X
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee (paid via Gov.uk)
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where H
applicable. Electronic application
® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.
® | understand that | must now advertise my application.
e | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be X
rejected.
[ ]
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have included X

documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15).

It is an offence, under section 158 of the licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection
with this application. Those who make a false statement may be liable on summary conviction to a fine of
any amount.

It is an offence under section 24b of the immigration act 1971 for a person to work when they know, or
have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of their immigration
status. Those who employ an adult without leave or who is subject to conditions as to employment will be
liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of the immigration, asylum and nationality act 2006 and
pursuant to section 21 of the same act, will be committing an offence where they do so in the knowledge,
or with reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which
is not a limited liability partnership] I understand | am not entitled to be issued
with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |

Declaration cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is
not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

18
Page 28



Signature Tony Clawke
Date 25th February 2022
Capacity Agent on behalf of the applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2"® applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Tony Clarke
JMC Licensing Consultants

Post town ‘ I Postcode ]

Telephone number (if any) I

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
|

Page 29

19




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

Allotment
Gardens

[ /
a )

=

S \A oorCottages /

,

gvel Crossing

5
-.‘.I—-:
O
aile
o™
ZH
B!
Q4
79.8m) 0
B
S . _T79m TTrmenet RRREREE
a1k eS| B | 'ord Gascoigne
PH ors'A
~ l: :‘ ]
O a oo :. l:
B\ O g
7] . H
5 of |t 1 H
2 o '
o [ o
[ v '
: b 1B
= | :
H "
o| [+
= e R
Main Street '-g \ 1
Car Park F RN i
O A ociatio 1 2 [
= Ol
! H v A __—‘
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Key
Majesty’s Stationary Office
© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and . On licence A Late night
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings refreshment
Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 31 . Off licence I Other




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C

Good morning

Yes, as has been outlined, we are confused because there is currently a planning application in place for
a takeaway so what is it they actually want to achieve?

In terms of valid reasons why they should go to licensing | will go on public safety.

This sits on the corner of a four-way system of controlled traffic lights at the busiest junction in the town
on double yellow lines and | do not see how what they wish to do in terms of an off-licence, or a
takeaway for that matter, can be successfully and safely delivered at that location.

Secondly, we already have a problem with underage drinking sales in the area following another
application licensing soffit to pass which is currently being dealt with by Paul Spandler's team and
trading standards.

It seems to us that this will only send the young people concerned to a new location.

Therefore, again, please take this as my wish that the matter goes to the licensing subcommittee and |
wish to speak at that hearing.

Again | would like to understand from Planning colleagues what actually is going on here because their
licensing application is a complete and utter variance to the planning application.

Thanks all

Councillor Mark Dobson

Leader, Garforth and Swillington Independents

Page 33


20176445_1
Text Box
Appendix C


Garforth & Swillington Ward

Tel: 07974963280

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 11:06
To: Longfellow-Peniket, Samantha; Dobson, Clir Mark

Cc: Field, Clir Sarah; Jones, || | | NI ctertainment Licensing

Subject: RE: Licensing applications and Temporary Event Notices Received by Entertainment Licensing
on 01/03/2022

Hi Samantha
Thanks for your response.

We're just really puzzled that this shop has submitted a licence application, whilst the same premises
have also applied for a change of use to a takeaway outlet, and so would like some clarification from
planning as to what is happening with the planning application.

Best wishes

Suzanne

From: Longfellow-Peniket, Samantha _

Sent: 02 March 2022 10:56
To: Dobson, Clir Mark
Cc: Field, Clir Sarah_; McCormack, Cllr Suzanne

I tertainment Licensing <Entertainment.Licen@leeds.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Licensing applications and Temporary Event Notices Received by Entertainment Licensing
on 01/03/2022

Dear Cllr Dobson

Page 34



Thank you for your email.

| can advise that the application is for Main Street Local, 147 Main Street, Garforth LS25 1AF. The
application is for a small grocery store wanting sell alcohol between 7am and 11pm 7 days per week.
The sale of alcohol will be as ‘Off Sales’ only.

As this is a brand new application we have not yet received any representation or comments from
responsible authorities. | can confirm that the Planning Department are a responsible authority and
have been notified of the application should they wish to submit a representation.

Unfortunately at this time we cannot accept the below email as a valid representation to the Premises
Licence Application.

Your representation must be relevant and based on the likely effect the granting of the application

will have on the promotion of the following licensing objectives;

= the prevention of crime and disorder
= public safety

= the prevention of public nuisance

= the protection of children from harm

| have attached a copy of the guidance on how to make a representation for your information.

Please do not hesitate to contact the department should you require any further assistance.

Regards

Page 35



Samantha Longfellow-Peniket
Principal Licensing Officer
Entertainment Licensing

Leeds City Council

www.leeds.gov.uk

From: Dobson, Clir Mar K

Sent: 01 March 2022 17:37

To: Field, Clir Sarah || S '\ cCormack, Clir Suzanne

Entertainment
Licensing <Entertainment.Licen@leeds.gov.uk>;

Subject: Fwd: Licensing applications and Temporary Event Notices Received by Entertainment Licensing
on 01/03/2022

Re: licensing application at 147 Main Street Garforth

There is a planning application already lodged on this address for a takeaway which | have objected to
along with my colleagues and suggested that if the council are mindful to pass it then it needs to go to
full plans panel because of the exceptionally dangerous location with four-way lights and double yellow
lines on each corner of the junction.

Page 36



I now see that there is a licensing application applied for but | am unsure how that would fit in with a
takeaway?

Looking at the premises in question | do not think that they would be an appropriate place for any form
of licensable activities but, nevertheless, I'm more confused than ever with the fact they've got a live
planning application in for a takeaway.

Do you have any updates on this matter please?

Licensing colleagues, | do not know if you are aware of the planning application that is currently
submitted in terms of these premises, but | think you need to be aware because, frankly, this is all over
the place.

Should the council be mindful to look at the licensing application with any degree of seriousness | am
formally requesting the matter goes to the licensing subcommittee | am asking this not just as a
councillor but also are concerned resident.

Best wishes
Councillor Mark Dobson
Leader, Garforth and Swillington Independents

Garforth & Swillington Ward

Tel: I

From: Dobson, Cllr Mark <_
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 17:11

To: Entertainment Licensing

Subject: Re: Licensing applications and Temporary Event Notices Received by Entertainment Licensing
on 01/03/2022

Hi

Page 37



Can | have more detail please about the application on Garforth Main Street.

As much as has been provided to you please.

Best wishes

Councillor Mark Dobson

Leader, Garforth and Swillington Independents

Garforth & Swillington Ward

Tel: I

Page 38



Appendix D

rrom: [

Sent:Thu, 17 Mar 2022 12:26:13 +0000
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:

You don't often get email from_Learn why this is important

>

Hi

There is a notice for an alcohol licence application in my local area, I have attached a
picture of it. I can't find any application under this address on the planning website. Is
there a reason the application isn't visible on the website as this hinders the publics ability
to object.

I would like to log an objection to this application.

1 - Prevention of crime and disorder.

There has been increasing antisocial behaviour around the top of main street where the
shop is located, criminal damage has occurred to some of the businesses here with
signage damaged and businesses defaced which has been reported to the police. The shop
selling alcohol will attract and increase this anti social behaviour to this area.

There are several shops on the same road within a few minutes walking distance which
sell alcohol, all on the same road in the small town centre. This includes a Tesco, a Co-
op, a Nissa, a bargain booze and a shop specifically dedicated to alcohol called Tippl.
There would be no benefit to the local area to have another alcohol outlet. In addition to
this there are several bars, pubs and restraunts which further serve alcohol.

There is no parking at the top of the road where this shop is, the corner shop has already
closed due to a lack of customers. If the shop starts to deliver alcohol which would be the
only profitable avenue, then there would be nowhere for the delivery driver to park and
the town center already has a lack of parking, please see the objections on the planning
application for a takeaway for the same property which has since been withdrawn after
objection from the local Councillor Mike dobson and the local planning association. It
has been raised that this is a busy junction and is a protected junction, Increasing the
already conjested area of this road is dangerous and would lead to illigal parking further
putting the public in danger.

Please take these points into consideration.

Kind regards

Page 39


20176445_2
Text Box
Appendix D



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E

Issued premises licences and club
certificates within an area

- CITY COUNCIL

PREM/04354/004 - Jigger & Jar, 40 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AA
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 23:30

Sunday to Thursday 12:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 23:30

Sunday to Thursday 12:00 - 23:00

PREM/00898/014 - Lord Gascoignes, 6 Aberford Road, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1PX
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 08:00 - 23:30

Friday & Saturday 08:00 - 00:30

Sunday 08:00 - 23:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 23:30

Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:30
Performance of live music

Monday to Thursday 18:00 - 23:00

Friday & Saturday 18:00 - 00:00

Sunday 18:00 - 22:30
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Thursday 18:00 - 23:00

Friday & Saturday 18:00 - 00:00

Sunday 18:00 - 22:30
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday to Thursday 18:00 - 23:00

Sunday 18:00 - 22:30

PREM/02005/010 - Miners Arms, Aberford Road, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1PX
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 08:00 - 23:30

Friday & Saturday 08:00 - 00:00

Sunday 08:00 - 23:00
Performance of live music

Monday to Thursday 08:00 - 23:30

Friday & Saturday 08:00 - 00:00

Sunday 08:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Thursday 08:00 - 23:30

Friday & Saturday 08:00 - 00:00

Sunday 08:00 - 23:00
Performance of dance

Monday to Thursday 08:00 - 23:30

Friday & Saturday 08:00 - 00:00

Sunday 08:00 - 23:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday to Thursday 08:00 - 23:30

Page 41


20176445_3
Text Box
Appendix E



Friday & Saturday 08:00 - 00:00
Sunday 08:00 - 23:00

PREM/04444/001 - The Assembly (Garforth) Limited, 67 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds,
LS25 1AF
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 23:00

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 23:30

Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 23:30

Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00
Performance of live music

Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 23:30

Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 23:30

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 00:00

Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

PREM/02086/001 - Townend Pizza And Tandoori, 72 - 74 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds,
LS25 1AA
Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 02:00
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 01:00

PREM/01496/001 - Garforth Community Association, Garforth Miners Welfare Hall, 56
Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AA
Performance of a play

Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00
Performance of live music

Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00
Performance of dance

Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00

PREM/01826/001 - Newmarket Inn, 71 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AF
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00

Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

CPREM/00071/V02 - Garforth Country Club Ltd, Aberford Road, Garforth, Leeds, LS25
1PZ

Supply of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 00:30
Performance of live music

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00

Page 42



Performance of dance

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Every Day 10:00 - 01:00

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

_ Report author: Mrs Emma White
ﬁm \ ee S 0113 378 5029

= CITY COUNCIL

Report of the Chief Officer Elections and Regulatory
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date: 19th April 2022

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for Meat Stack, 3
Bishopgate Street, Leeds, LS1 5DY

Are specific electoral Wards affected? X Yes [ ] No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Hunslet & Riverside

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion [ ] Yes X] No
and integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [ ] Yes X] No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? [ ] Yes <] No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Meat:Stack Leeds
Limited, for Meat Stack 3 Bishopgate Street, Leeds, LS1 5DY.

This application is for the following licensable activities:-
Sale by retail of alcohol and late night refreshment as detailed at 3.3.

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted a representation from West Yorkshire Police in their capacity
as a responsible authority.

The premises are located within the Leeds City Centre Cumulative Impact Area.

Pagl 45



1.1

1.2

3.1
3.2
3.3

3.4
3.5

4.1

5.1

Purpose of this report

To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing
Act 2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above
mentioned premises.

Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of
representations.

History of the premises

This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises.
The application

The applicant’'s name is Meat Stack Leeds Limited.

The proposed designated premises supervisor is Charles William Mair.

In summary the application is for:

Sale by retail of alcohol

Everyday 09:00 - 23:00

Late Night Refreshment

Everyday 23:00 — 23:30

Non-standard Timing

From the start time on New Year's Eve to the terminal hour for New Year's Day.

A redacted version of the application has been attached at Appendix A.

The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps
identified in the operating schedule which is attached at Appendix B.

Location

A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix C.

Representations

Under the Act representations can be received from anyone but they must be
relevant and, in the case of a member of the public, must not be frivolous or
vexatious.

Pa&e 46



Representations from Responsible Authorities

5.2

The representation submitted by West Yorkshire Police remains as a matter for
Members consideration. A copy of the representation may be found at Appendix
D.

Other representations

5.3
6
6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

There are no other representations.
Cumulative Impact Policy

The premises are located within the cumulative impact area for City Centre, albeit
not in either of the two areas of special concern designated as red zones where

the impact of the licensed premises is so severe that the council considers that
any application for a new licence or the variation of an existing licence would be
inconsistent with the authority’s duty under the Licensing Act 2003, unless the
applicant can show how their application would not lead to an increase in the

impact of licensed premises in this area.

Cumulative impact means the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing
objectives due to the significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one
area.

An applicant wishing to obtain a new licence for premises falling within any of the
cumulative impact areas must identify, through the risk assessment process and/
or the operating schedule, the steps they intend to take so that the council and
responsible authorities can be satisfied that granting a new licence would not add
to the impact already being experienced.

Details of the cumulative impact policy specific to the City Centre and an outline of
the evidence behind the reason for setting this policy is attached at Appendix E.

Members are directed to paragraph 7.37 of the Statement of Licensing Policy
which provides examples of how an application may demonstrate there will be no
impact and paragraph 7.38 which provides examples of the matters that the
council would not normally take into consideration.

Licensing hours

Members are directed to paragraphs 6.6 to 6.13 of the Statement of Licensing
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new
applications or variations which include extending hours.

In brief the Policy states at 6.12 that restrictions may be made to the proposed
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.

The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is
provided at Appendix F.

Page 47



9.2

10

Equality and diversity implications

At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003.

Options available to Members

The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

e Grant the application as requested.

e Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in
any way the proposed operating schedule.

e Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.

e Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.

¢ Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

Background papers

e Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
e Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy

Page 48



Appendix A

Page 49



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the

business

Home country United Kingdom
Registered Address

Building number or name |41-43

Street |Groat Market

District |

City or town |Newcast|e Upon Tyne
County or administrative area |

Postcode INET 1UG

Country |United Kingdom
Agent Details

* First name |Kuit Steinart Levy LLP
* Family name |n/a

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(" Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registeredin (@ Yes C

the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 0C334768

Business name Kuit Steinart Levy LLP

VAT number -

Legal status Limited Liability Partnership

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Continued from previous page...

o A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant's own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iif) studying e.qg. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(i) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 62

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 63



Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 64

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 65



Page 66



Appendix B

MEAT:STACK LEEDS
OPERATING SCHEDULE

Staff shall be trained in the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 with regard to the Licensing
Objectives.

A) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. A CCTV system shall be maintained and operated at the premises with cameras positioned both
internally and externally.

2. Recorded CCTV images will be maintained and stored for a period of twenty-eight days and shall
be produced to the Police or Licensing Authority upon request.

3. CCTV will be in operation at any time a person is in the premises. Where CCTV is recorded onto
a hard drive system, any DVDs subsequently produced will be in a format so it can be played
back on a standard PC or DVD player.

4. Any person left in charge of the premises must be trained in the use of any such CCTV
equipment, and be able to produce CCTV images to an officer from a responsible authority upon
request.

5. SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the premises, in accordance with a risk
assessment, to be carried out by the DPS. When employed, door staff will wear high visibility
armbands.

6. When employed, a register of those door staff employed shall be maintained at the premises and

shall include:
(i) the number of door staff on duty;
(ii) the identity of each member of door staff;
(iii) the times the door staff are on duty.

7. Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises, save for consumption in any
delineated external area.

8. Staff will be trained in the laws relating to under age sales, and that training shall be documented
and repeated at 6 monthly intervals.

9. A refusals book will be maintained at the premises, and made available to an officer of a
responsible authority upon request.

B) Public Safety

1. Afirst aid box will be available at the premises at all times.
2. Regular safety checks shall be carried out by staff.

3. Management shall liaise with the Fire Authority as necessary to ensure compliance with all
necessary fire regulations.

4. The premises shall maintain an Incident Log and public liability insurance.

C:\Users\20046359\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\ED50592U\Operating Schedule.doc 1

Page 67



C) The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Noise from amplified music or voices shall not be such as to cause a noise nuisance to occupants
of nearby premises.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of
the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

The exterior of the building shall be cleared of litter at regular intervals.

Notices will be positioned at the exits to the building requesting customers to leave in a quiet
manner.

Doors and windows at the premises are to remain closed after 11pm, save for access and egress.
A Dispersal and Smoking Policy will be implemented and adhered to (see attached).

The emptying of bins into skips, and refuse collections will not take place between 11pm and
7am.

D) The Protection of Children From Harm

1.

A “Challenge 21” Policy shall be implemented in full and appropriate identification sought from
any person who appears to be under the age of 21. The only acceptable forms of ID are
photographic driving licences, passports, HM forces warrant cards, EU/EEA national ID card or
similar document or a form of identification with the "PASS" hologram.

2. Staff training will include the Challenge 21 Policy and its operation. In particular, staff shall be
trained to take such action as is necessary to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons over the age
of 18 where those customers are engaged in the distribution of alcohol to persons under the age
of 18. The training must be given to a new member of staff before they commence employment
and all staff must receive refresher training every 6 months.

3. Notices advising what forms of ID are acceptable must be displayed.

4. Notices must be displayed in prominent positions indicating that the Challenge 21 policy is in
force.

C:\Users\20046359\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\ED50592U\Operating Schedule.doc 2

Page 68



MEAT:STACK LEEDS

DISPERSAL POLICY

The purpose of this Dispersal Policy is to ensure, so far as it is possible, that minimum disturbance or
nuisance is caused to our neighbours and to ensure that the operation of the premises makes the
minimum impact upon the neighbourhood in relation to potential nuisance and anti-social behaviour.
This will be achieved by exercising pro-active measures towards and at the end of the evening.

By ensuring that this Dispersal Policy document is brought to the attention of Management and Staff
we will seek to encourage the efficient, controlled and safe dispersal of our patrons during our
closing period.

1. At the end of the evening management and staff will assist with the orderly and gradual
dispersal of patrons.

2. Staff Members (including door personnel when employed) will advise patrons to leave the
premises quickly and quietly out of respect for our neighbours.

3. Notices will be displayed requesting our customers to leave quietly and in an orderly manner
out of consideration to neighbours and their attention will be drawn to these notices by
members of staff.

4. We will ensure the removal of all bottles and drinking receptacles from any patron before
exiting the premises (this does not apply in the case of consumption in any delineated

external drinking area.)

5. We will actively discourage our customers from assembling outside the premises at the end
of the evening.

Page 69



MEAT:STACK LEEDS

SMOKING & ALFRESCO DINING POLICY

The outside area shall be monitored by staff or door staff at all times it is in use
The area will be cleaned regularly

Suitable receptacles shall be provided for smokers to dispose of cigarette butts.
Signs will be displayed in the area requesting customers keep noise to a minimum.

. Patrons who disregard signage and verbal instructions regarding noise will be asked to move
inside and/or leave the premises.

Open containers of alcohol shall not be permitted to be taken beyond the boundary of the
outside area

Page 70



Appendix C

—
HE > 9, 0 5 39.0m
: E ead O ea 32 5
I ) 3 Ri : eed bra
’ : 38
:" H - - . .8 151412 1
] \ osts 1)] 19 Posts
w : TCB -
= H H L w
:g_l’ H Lo Rising Bollard w
' ' ' P o
2 ' H o E ,U-J
2 H - w
H v 1 | House H © &
1 ' : [N Y 5 3
H ' . ] ~ B ea eedad I3
L . L} o
0 ' ' . L
Bhelt H D &
N O a O w
. o
' .
; ' : ~
. Vo ' - )
Y ) L K Y 8 3
.o, =\, 3
Sog z L »
K '/ ; 1! Hm Courts & 203 204 to 208
K '
g 0z, 406 407 408 to 412 -
E ::)E.' agamama
:F: B \ abana
‘Shelter 4 S 2 3 ity Leeds
H p— -;r?‘ © ando
' m &
! o 3 @
5.4m Vo .
* N 5
. A Hall
y o Park Plaza VoY n 2
\ L. Wak VN
., WELLINGTON e okmania Ltd ®
e ceds Park Plaza Hote - Z\  OCENED
LT v STl ‘0 o\ @
T .~‘. Zh”é ", B b O 7‘“ A
~3 > - e 33.2M
[l [} q TS » A D
= oy e 2 Viowgi I y i) ROXY, Ball RoOM oy e
ofrTee 00 .ol =y -
() HEN O Neills Yk ° 3¢ T e o . . _ Shelter
— Sheltgreo oo
O Queen'sw ote .,' \ olle e S i; S - 32.9m 4-""'~""--- bwa Do
132.3m" . = A‘ &,
= V) 1y Ed c 1 S LAl Be'At One (0]
2 O ge o) ' '
S, N o c
1% \ h alt & Foa ?},
- - b4 Q7) B o aga e d Ly . m
Z N (S
™ [y ™
2 NG <& ] B dob
= o, ~:‘ arp 0 ote ead O = Rud P
Donald 2 a a ’7:\ \.. oy - o, T aravad
2 N s )
A O, " R\ [ . ~
?p abab { Py G ) =
>\ N = = e brewe ap
R TR a P O
G o - Br,, - %
‘% WY H G SHO; @ Car Park
S g ' e - - N,
2 = A oJo d 4
d O o] e D 000 = Oo
- 2L . e Shed Ba
: ee O e L > ~
City Housé N Pol Sta O LCEVE O SL -
H N [ - — = N \ | = O
T T SL s = —
\ o e L
. T e = 3
Leeds Station ' K D S s
' Se——
H h 1§ Gantry %\\
' . = avelodge Leed e a
i T /A
l/ ao Phraya
. 8 <0
\ So 1174,
erion W 5
b1 R/
rey
Shelte!
Q N _ overeign Square
] v W
: i P
,' h =
(- L]
1t012 \+ | '
a es MK m‘: !l Hilton H O e s- ONa ote
Ll ! U
FB -
== m ana b .' 4 ato ceds K =z :'. ','
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Key
Majesty’s Stationary Office
© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and On licence Late night
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings refreshment

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 71 . Off licence I Other




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Leeds District Licensing Department

Wlﬂ"i'l“ YOR KSH | R | First Floor

oy Yo N Elland Road DHQ
/ Elland Road
Leeds

LS11 8BU

Leeds District Licensing Department

24th March 2022

Naomi Shaw

Kuit Steinart Levy LLP
3, St Mary’s Parsonage
Manchester

M3 2RD

cc. Entertainment Licensing Section. Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds. LS1 1UR
RE: MEAT STACK, 3, BISHOPGATE STREET, LEEDS, LS1 5DY

APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE - LICENSING ACT 2003:
POLICE - LETTER OF REPRESENTATION - ‘QUALIFIED’ OBJECTION:

Thank you for submitting your application for a new premises licence at the above address.

The premises are situated in an area of Leeds City Centre, which is currently subject to a policy of
Cumulative Impact, as identified in the current 2019-2024 Statement of Licensing Policy of Leeds City
Council. The area is not one of the areas of special concern, designated red, but it is an area where
there are concerns about street drinking and associated anti-social behaviour and crime.

In accordance with the licensing authority’s document quoted above, on receipt of relevant
representations to promote the licensing objectives, it is the council’s policy to seek additional measures
to address the problems associated within that area.

West Yorkshire Police are of the opinion that your application contains insufficient information about how
you intend to meet the licensing objectives.
We therefore confirm that we are submitting a formal representation against your application on the
grounds of-:

1. the prevention of crime & disorder

2. public safety

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 73



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

However, West Yorkshire Police are also of the opinion that the said objectives could be met should you
be prepared to incorporate certain identified measures within your operating schedule, in addition to
what you may have offered in your application.

Please find enclosed a document which at Part 1 contains the suggested measures which this authority
considers are proportionate and appropriate to the nature of your application.

Should you be in agreement with the suggested measures then please signify this by completing and
signing Part 2 of the enclosed form and return the complete document to this office as soon as possible.

Upon receipt of your consent at Part 2, it will be taken that you signify your wishes for the licensing
authority to amend your operating schedule to incorporate the proposed measures.

Alternatively should you disagree with the proposed measures, then please complete Part 3 and again
return the complete document to this office as soon as possible.

PART 1 - to be completed by the Responsible Authority:

West Yorkshire Police propose the following control measures under the Licensing Act 2003 (in
addition to those that you may have already offered), for the premises-:

MEAT STACK

3, BISHOPGATE STREET
LEEDS

LS1 5DY

Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, West Yorkshire
Police considers that the following measures are relevant, proportionate and necessary in order to
promote the following licensing objectives-:

e the prevention of crime & disorder

e public safety

Measures / Additional measures proposed:

e Recorded CCTV images will be maintained and stored for a period of thirty one days and shall be
produced to the Police or Licensing Authority upon request (in lieu of offered wording)

e The premises licence holder and/or designated premises supervisor will ensure that an Incident Report
Register is maintained on the premises to record incidents such as anti-social behaviour, admissions
refusals and ejections from the premises. The Incident Report Register will contain consecutively
numbered pages, the date time and location of the incident, details of the nature of the incident, the
names and registration numbers of any door staff involved or to whom the incident was reported, the
names and personal licence numbers (if any) of any other staff involved or to whom the incident was
reported, the names and numbers of any police officers attending, the police incident and/or crime
number, names and addresses of any witnesses and confirmation of whether there is CCTV footage of the
incident. The Incident Report Register will be retained for a period of twelve months and produced for
inspection immediately on the request of an authorised officer.

An agreed number of covers will be maintained at all times the premises are operating.
e The number of covers will be

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 74




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that the proposed measures are not adequately dealt with by other
legislation.

By signing the declaration enclosed overleaf at Part 2, the applicant agrees to incorporate the proposed
measures within the Operating Schedule for the said premises.

Upon the satisfactory completion of the declaration, West Yorkshire Police will provide notice to the

Licensing Authority that our representation is withdrawn in accordance with schedule 10(a) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

PCJ] Cath Arkle
Leeds District Licensing Officer
West Yorkshire Police

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX E

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment 2020
Licensing Act 2003

- CITY COUNCIL

Background

The Licensing Act 2003 regulates the sale of alcohol, provision of entertainment and provision of late
night refreshment (sale of hot food or drink after 11pm). Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 requires
licensing authorities to prepare and publish a Statement of Licensing Policy every three years. The
council’s first Statement of Licensing Policy was adopted by council on 12th January 2005 and was
initially reviewed every three years, however in April 2012, the Police Reform and Social
Responsibility Act changed the length of the lifetime of a policy from three to five years.

The Statement of Licensing Policy was reviewed and consulted upon in 2018, and a new policy was
put in place with effect from 15th January 2019. As part of this review the council reviewed and
consulted upon a cumulative impact assessment of all the cumulative impact areas. This was
published in November 2018. It was reviewed again in February 2019 and new guidance was
published in July 2019.

This Assessment was undertaken in October 2019 and supersedes the part of the Cumulative Impact
Assessment undertaken in 2018 which relates to the city centre and all subsequent assessments
which relate specifically to the city centre.

The law

Prior to 2018, cumulative impact was a concept introduced in the Government’s Section 182
Guidance issued under the Licensing Act 2003. It provided a rebuttable presumption for the refusal
of licence applications in areas where the impact of an accumulation of licensed premises had a
negative effect on the promotion of the licensing objectives. This is in contrast to the otherwise
permissive regime under the Licensing Act 2003.

Many local authorities introduced cumulative impact policies and described areas in their policies as
cumulative impact zones, stress zones or concentration zones. In Leeds, the cumulative impact
policy was included in the Statement of Licensing Policy with six areas being described as falling
under this policy. Nationally, cumulative impact policies are popular and well supported by Licensing
Committees and, on appeal, by Magistrates Courts. However, until 2018, they were only a concept
in the guidance and had no statutory basis. There were no guidelines on the level of evidence
required. Local authorities called for cumulative impact policies to be introduced into the law so
they have a legal footing.

In the Policing and Crime Act 2017, the Government took the step of doing just that. The legislation
states that a licensing authority may publish a document (“a cumulative impact assessment”) stating
that it considers that the number of premises licences or club premises certificates is at such a level
that it would be inconsistent with the promotion of the licensing objectives to grant any further
licences or certificates in that area and restrict changes to licensable activities of existing licences.

A cumulative impact assessment must set out the evidence for the authority's opinion and before

publishing it, the licensing authority must consult with people affected by the assessment, including
the responsible authorities, businesses and the public.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment — JanUﬁgéé%ZOI? Page 1



The assessment must be reconsidered every three years and any review must be consulted upon
before deciding whether it remains or can be removed. A licensing authority must publish any
revision of a cumulative impact assessment along with the evidence.

The impact of this step is to put cumulative impact policies within the primary legislation, with a
prescribed method for implementation and to provide guidance regarding the source and level of
evidence required. This part of the Policing and Crime Act 2017 was commenced in April 2018.
Amended S182 Guidance was published at the same time.

In Practice

In publishing a cumulative impact assessment, the council is setting down a strong statement of
intent about its approach to considering applications for the grant or variation of premises licences
or club premises certificates in the areas described. The council must have regard to the assessment
when determining or revising the Statement of Licensing Policy and must have regard to the policy
and the section 182 guidance when making determinations.

The cumulative impact assessment does not change the fundamental way in which licensing
decisions are made and it is open to the council to grant an application where it is appropriate and
where the applicant can demonstrate through the operating schedule that they would not add to
the cumulative impact. Applications in areas which are covered by a cumulative impact assessment
should therefore give consideration to potential cumulative impact issues when setting out the steps
that will be taken to promote the licensing objectives.

A cumulative impact policy does not lead to an automatic blanket ban on the grant of licences and
the council can only consider using a cumulative impact assessment to refuse an application if
relevant representations are made. Where no representation is received the council must grant the
licence.

A cumulative impact assessment does not relieve responsible authorities, local residents or any
other person of the need to make representations where they consider it appropriate so that the
licensing objectives are promoted. Anyone making a representation can base it on the information
provided in this assessment, or even just on the fact that an assessment has been published. It
remains the responsibility of anyone making a representation to ensure it can withstand the scrutiny
to which they will be subjected to at a hearing.

Review of the Cumulative Impact Assessment

It is the intention of the council to review all areas every three years. Because of the dynamic nature
of the city centre, it may be necessary to review the city centre evidence more frequently and to
produce a separate cumulative impact assessment for that area.

Any review of the cumulative impact assessment will follow the same process:

o A call for evidence, sent to all responsible authorities and other interested parties through
the Licensing Enforcement Group

e The request of police crime statistics specifically for the area in questions and the thorough
examination of the evidence to determine if there is evidence of cumulative impact

e Liaison with the responsible authorities to gather further evidence through complaint
statistics or other formal and informal action taken

e Consultation with the public through ward members and Community Committees, local
businesses and responsible authorities

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - January 2020 Page 2

Page 78



e The Cumulative Impact Assessment will be considered and approved by Licensing
Committee

e Any amendments which require the removal or addition of cumulative impact areas will
necessitate a revision of the Statement of Licensing Policy

Scope of the Assessment

This assessment provides this year’s review of the city centre cumulative impact policy areas,
highlighting the evidence used in the review.

Applicants are strongly advised to examine the evidence presented in this assessment and to read
through Section 7 of the Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy before making their
application in the city centre.

1and ng
Stagg

5 7 T —7 - b Ry - ,/
7‘ § e gl ‘f)/ 2m | INF % _,:?—'Cafn—'lp ) ]\k‘ = 5

T L i e =T !
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey's digital data with the permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office

® Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council Q.S. Licence No 1000019567 @ Crown Copyright all rights reserved X

The council has assessed crime statistics for the area known at the city centre which is located
between the A58M motorway and the River Aire and has determined that this is an area suffering
from the cumulative impact of licensed premises and as a consequence this is leading to problems
which are undermining the licensing objectives. Specifically and in addition to this, there are two
areas of special concern designated as red zones where the impact of the licensed premises is so
severe that the council considers that any application for a new licence or the variation of an existing
licence would be inconsistent with the authority’s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 unless the
applicant can show how their application would not lead to an increase in the impact of licensed

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - January 2020 Page 3

Page 79



premises in this area. Maps showing the exact geographical area included in this area, and
specifically the red zones can be found above.

In this area the nature of the problems are alcohol related violent crime being perpetrated on
people visiting and using this area during specific peak hours.

It would be inconsistent with the council’s duty to promote the licensing objectives to grant new and
variation application for any premises licence (on sales, off sales and late night takeaways) that seek
to operate during the peak hours described in the cumulative impact assessment for the city centre.

Extra scrutiny is given to applications which appear to adopt a number of different styles during their
trading. For example businesses that purport to be food led but seek late opening hours may be
viewed to be predominantly alcohol led due to their late night activities. It is for the applicant to
demonstrate how their business will not impact on the licensing objectives.

Changes in the last year

There are two distinct areas in the city where extra police resources are deployed on a regular basis.
These areas are the Call Lane area and the Woodhouse Lane area. In the past, premises in those
areas have deployed street marshals at their own expense as it has been recognised that early
intervention can prevent an escalation in the severity of incidents on the street. Leeds Bid, the
Council and BACIL now fund an Evening Ambassadors scheme which deploys trained personnel into
the early evening and night time economy to assist vulnerable people, and to prevent them from
becoming victims of crime.

Looking at the Police Report for the past 12 months (2018/19) it looks like crime on Briggate has
stabilised, however crime on Call Lane has increased.

Albion Street crime has dropped by 17%. Only two premises now operate on the part of Albion
Street in the red zone, McDonalds and Turtle Bay. The drop in crime could be related to the closure
of three large night time economy premises.

It appears crime has increased on The Headrow by 26%, but this is a long street with an active
daytime economy, with large retail stores and transport links. There are relatively few crimes
recorded in the evening and night time.

The Council continues to receive applications within the areas designated as red. There has been a
trend for existing operators to apply for minor and full variations to bring into use areas which were
unlicensed previously. In all cases, the premises licence holder has undertaken to keep their
capacity the same. However this trend for increasing the licensed area is concerning as the licensing
authority is unable to stipulate and enforce a capacity under the terms of a premises licence. Any
application seeking an increase in floor space, even without an increase in stated capacity, can
expect close scrutiny.

Police Crime Reporting

West Yorkshire Police has produced a crime report “Leeds City Centre CIP Report” dated October
2019 which has been referred to when reviewing the city centre cumulative impact area. This report
is referred to as the Police Report in this document. It uses reported crime figures from 1st
September 2016 to 31°* August 2019.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - January 2020 Page 4

Page 80



The following data tables and key findings (signified by bullet points) have been extracted from the
police report.

The tables clearly show that there has been in increase in crime across the city centre again this
year. The police report conclusions state:

e Theft offences have increased to levels previously seen in 2016/17.

e The continual increase of Public Order, Assault and Robbery.

e Public Order offences have more than doubled in the last 3 years.

e Briggate has remained the top street for offences throughout the previous three years
though the level of offending has stabilised.

e (Call Lane and The Headrow, although remaining at the top of the table have both seen an
increase in offences.

e There has been a decrease in offending on Albion Street.

All data
. Sep 16 to Sep 17 to Sep 18 to % Change % Change
Category/period | = 017 Aug 18 Augl9 | 16/17 &17/18 | 17/18 & 18/19

Drunk & Disorderly 291 221 169 -24.1 -23.5
Public Order 537 769 1099 43.2 42.9
Affray 63 83 75 31.7 -9.6

Assault 2162 2732 2798 26.4 2.4

Robbery 196 280 330 42.9 17.9

Other Violence 281 358 403 27.4 12.6
Theft from Person 1609 1253 1277 -22.1 1.9
Theft Other 1867 1574 1896 -15.7 20.5

Sexual 257 287 260 11.7 -9.4

Total 7263 7557 8307 4.0 9.9

Breakdown of occurrence type 01/09/2016-31/08/2019

These figures relate to the entire city centre and include day and night time periods. This shows a
concerning increase overall of 750 or 10% in all violent crimes across the city.

There is a decrease in drunk and disorderly and affray of 60 offences but this is more than made up
by the increase in public order offences, up by 330 over the last year. This means there has been an
additional 270 public order offences in the past year.

Violent crime is up across all three crime types — assault by 66, robbery by 50 and other violence by
45. However compared to the cumulative impact assessment undertaken in July 2019 this increase
is slowing and this is reflected in these figures too.

Sadly despite a decrease last year, it appears that theft from person, theft other and robbery are all
on the increase. Bearing in mind that these figures are for the entire city centre, for the entire 24
hour period, this could be a reflection on an increase in shoplifting or pickpocketing in the daytime
economy.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - January 2020 Page 5

Page 81




Top Streets

% change 17/18
Street Name | Sep 16 to Aug 17 | Sep 17 to Aug 18 | Sep 18 to Aug 19 and 18/19

Briggate 870 965 965 0.0

Call Lane 669 604 659 9.1

Albion Street 819 606 504 -16.8
The Headrow 335 335 423 26.3
Woodhouse Lane 350 368 389 5.7
Boar Lane 303 323 337 4.3

Great George Street 206 246 214 -13.0
Merrion Street 140 179 205 14.5
New York Street 179 175 203 16.0
Kirkgate 149 203 185 -8.9
Cookridge Street 140 126 156 23.8

Briggate is once again the top street for all crime. Briggate has remained the top street throughout
the previous three years however the level of offending has stabilised this year. However there has
been an increase in offending on Call Lane again, with an additional 55 crimes occurring which is a
9% increase.

Albion Street has seen in reduction in crime again this year, by a relatively significant amount of 102
crimes. Two more premises have closed in this area (Players and Luda) leaving just Turtle Bay and
MacDonalds open in the night time economy.

Day and Night Economies

The Police Report has provided a temporal chart which clearly shows the peak hours on a street level
basis. The Police Report states:

e A calculation of the most common time for offences showed that some streets were more
active during the night-time economy and some during daytime economy (more accurately,
during the afternoon).

e There are negligible levels of offences between the period 05:00 — 09:00 when compared to
other periods during the day.

e Briggate tops the offence levels during night economy. Call Lane also has a clear night
economy peak which matches that of Briggate, though offence levels were low during the
day.

e Albion Street and The Headrow show increased activity 14:00 — 17:00. These are two streets
which have increased foot traffic during these periods with daily commuters.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - January 2020 Page 6

Page 82




Peak Hours

This table show the number of offences recorded by street and the time they occurred. This
provides an indication of when crime is most active and allows the licensing authority to determine

peak hours.
NTE DTE
- - N N N N (=3 o o o o o (=3 o (=3 o - - - -_ -_ -_ -_ =Y
sweethame |2 2 2 2 E B E 5§ EE E ZEE 3 EEE gz E gz ggog
o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o
Briggate | 36 | 40 | 30 | 42 | 49 29 27 | 3 27 | 32
CallLane | 12 6 19 | 14 | 26 4 4 3 8 9
Albion Street | 23 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 44
The Headrow | 24 | 25 | 22 | 30 | 22
Woodhouse Lane | 7 3 5 7 21 12
BoarLane | 14 | 12 | 23 | 22 | 20 24
Great George Street | 11 | 11 8 6 12 1 5
Merrion Street | 11 | 14 6 9 7 9 3 3
New York Street [I450| 10 [ 11 | 10 |50 7 9 11
Kirkgate | 3 3 6 6 7 7 17 4
Cookridge Street | 3 | 11 [ 11 [ 11 | 8 [ 5 3 | 2 I
VicarLane | 7 6 3 9 8 6 5 2 5
NewBriggate | 9 | 8 5 [ 12 ] 12 5 3 ] 2
ParkRow | 9 3 10 | 9 2 3 3
MerionWay | 5 | 6 | 10| 4 | 8 |10 ] 10
DuncanStreet | 3 | 4 9 | 2 1 ] 2 | 1]
DyerStreet | 6 | 3 | 6 | 2 | 6 | 3 6 | 2
Landslane | 4 | 1 2 1 1 1 115
Hirsts Yard 2 2 1 1
CalverleyStreet | 1 | 1 [ 1 1]
GreekStreet | 1 | 2 | 7 3
Eastgate | 2 [ 6 | 4 ] 3 | 1 ]2 [ 1 ]3]
George Street | 1 | 3
York Street | 3 1 4 1 4 1 4 4 4 2

Temporal chart by top street (last 12 months)

This show peak hours for offending are as follows:

Briggate 00:00 -04:00

Call Lane 23:00-03:00

Duncan Street 00:00 - 04:00

Woodhouse Lane 00:00 — 03:00

Albion Street 13:00-17:00

Boar Lane 23:00 -00:00

Greek Street 23:00-02:00

Park Row 17:00 — 18:00 and 00:00 — 01:00
Merrion Street 00:00 - 03:00

New Briggate 22:00-00:00

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - January 2020 Page 7

Page 83



Top Streets

Street Name Day Night Sum
Briggate 296 669 965
Call Lane 55 604 659
Woodhouse Lane 60 329 389
Boar Lane 131 206 337
Albion Street 328 176 504
The Headrow 262 161 423
Merrion Street 60 145 205
Cookridge Street 26 130 156
Great George Street 102 112 214
New Briggate 55 88 143
Duncan Street 12 87 99
Hirsts Yard 2 85 87
New York Street 121 82 203
Vicar Lane 78 68 146
Greek Street 6 68 74
Park Row 74 59 133
Kirkgate 127 58 185
Dyer Street 50 43 93
Eastgate 37 36 73
Merrion Way 90 31 121
Calverley Street 49 26 75
York Street 42 17 59
George Street 57 15 72
Lands Lane 81 9 90

Comparison of streets during day and night economy (sorted on night)

This clearly shows that the top 5 streets for offending in the night time economy are Briggate, Call
Lane, Woodhouse Lane, Boar Lane and Albion Street. This has not changed in the last year.

Care must be taken when comparing streets as the length of streets should be taken into
consideration. Also, police officers, when recording crime, do not always distinguish between
Duncan Street (8") and Boar Lane (4™) as one runs into the other.

Similarly although Briggate runs the length of the city centre from The Headrow down to Leeds
Bridge, the majority of night time premises are located in the small bottom section of this street.
This area is known locally as Lower Briggate and has an active night time economy but no daytime
economy. Similarly the section of Briggate that runs from The Headrow to Boar Lane is mainly retail,
and so has an active daytime economy.

Briggate, Call Lane and Duncan Street (disregarding any crimes occurring on Duncan Street but
reported as Boar Lane), show a total of 1,723 alcohol related violent crimes in the past year.
Woodhouse Lane and Albion Street show a total of 893 crimes.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - January 2020 Page 8

Page 84



Hotpots Heat Maps

The hotspots are based on the volume and proximity of the location. The dark red denotes areas of
greatest density and risk.

Sep 16 to Aug 19 — Assaults Sep 16 to Aug 19 — Drunk & Disorderly
Peak Time: 23:00-01:00 Peak Time: 21:00-01:00

Risk days: Saturday Risk days: Thursday, Friday, Saturday

Top Streets: Briggate, , Boar Lane, Albion Street  Top Streets: Briggate, Boar Lane, Call Lane

Red Area Comparisons

Briggate/Call Lane/Duncan Street Area

Night Time Economy

Street 5 ; 5 lB 5 GNH S o

=) =) =) =) =) =) =) o

Name (S) o o <) 1<) 1<) <) Qs
Briggate 36 40 30 42 49 4 47 705
Call Lane 12 6 19 14 26 6 24 616
Boar Lane 14 12 23 22 20 9 220
Duncan Street 3 4 3 8 4 2 90

The lower red area is generally described as being ‘Lower Briggate’, Call Lane and Duncan Street. For
the purposes of the police report, the full length of Briggate is included, but the premises opening
during the night time economy are concentrated on Lower Briggate. The figures from Boar Lane are
included as it is recognised that the occurrences reported on Boar Lane could relate to incidents on
Duncan Street as Boar Lane changes into Duncan Street. Generally the area to the west of the
junction between Boar Lane and Briggate is not a concern to the Police.

Looking at the area as a whole, there is increased activity from 23:00 but the occurrences jump up
after midnight reaching a peak at 03:00. For the purposes of the cumulative impact assessment, the
peak hours are 23:00 to 04:00 for this area.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - January 2020 Page 9

Page 85



Albion Street/Woodhouse Lane

Night Time Economy

5 % 8 B R B 8 2 8 8 2 8|8

Street Name| = = = = S o o S ° = =) =) 3

) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) =
Woodhouse Lane 7 3 5 7 21 39 70 68 61 40 13 2 |336
Albion Street | 23 11 12 13 14 16 23 25 23 22 14 3 [199
Merrion Street | 11 14 6 9 7 9 21 26 17 26 8 2 156
Total | 41 28 23 | 29 42 | 64 114 119 @101 @ 88 35 7 691

Although the upper red area is predominantly Woodhouse Lane and Albion Street, the figures for
Merrion Street are included as it transects the other two roads, but it should be noted that Merrion
Street is a long street running from Albion Street to Vicar Lane and has its own specific night time
economy area at the eastern end.

Looking at this area as a whole, the increase in activity occurs at midnight with a jump from 64 to
114, reaching a peak at 01:00 before slowly dropping back down after 03:00. For the purposes of
the cumulative impact assessment the peak hours are midnight to 03:00.

Nuisance Statistics

As in previous years, the data show there has been an overall increase in nuisance in the city centre,
but not related to alcohol. The statistics are provided for information. The Police Report states:
e There has been a continued increased in nuisance in the City CIP area, mainly attributed to
non-alcohol related nuisance.

e Non-alcohol adult nuisance has increased dramatically over the last three years.

e Alcohol related nuisance previously showed an increase but during 2018/19 has shown a

small decrease.

e Youth nuisance has decreased in the previous 12 months.
e Headrow and Vicar Lane showed the largest increases in calls during 2018/19.

Nuisance type | Sep 16 to Sep 17 to Sep 18 to % change % change
Aug 17 Aug 18 Aug 19 16/17 & 17/18 &
17/18 18/19
Adult nuisance — non alcohol | 398 630 771 58.3 22.4
Adult nuisance — alcohol | 191 288 277 50.8 -3.8
Youth related | 88 196 168 122.7 -14.3
Neighbour related | 29 34 20 17.2 -41.2
Littering/drug paraphernalia | 21 27 33 28.6 22.2
Fireworks/snowballing | 15 11 20 -26.7 81.8
Nuisance car/van | 12 17 28 41.7 64.7
Nuisance motorcycle/quad | 15 13 24 -13.3 84.6
Traveller related | 2 1 4 -50.0 300.0
Total | 771 1217 1345 57.8 10.5
Breakdown of nuisance type 01/09/2016 — 31/08/2019
City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - January 2020 Page 10

Page 86




Street name | Sep 16 to Aug | Sep 17 to Aug | Sep 18 to Aug | % change
17 18 19 17/18 &
18/19
Briggate | 60 123 114 -7.3
Boar Lane | 32 80 71 -11.3
The Headrow | 41 49 71 44.9
Albion Street | 34 73 68 -6.8
Great George Street | 45 51 63 23.5
Vicar Lane | 11 20 43 115.0
York Street | 21 33 35 6.1
Kirkgate | 15 23 35 6.1
Dyer Street | 16 33 35 6.1
New York Street | 15 33 35 6.1

Top ten street locations between 01/09/2016 — 31/08/2019

Alcohol Licensing Data Matrix

Public Health were made a Responsible Authority in 2011. However, in the absence of Health as a
Licensing Objective, it is very challenging for Public Health to engage meaningfully within the licensing
process. Nevertheless, Public Health England and the Local Government Association strongly
acknowledge and support the importance of public health input into licensing and have encouraged
the development of innovative ways to influence the process within the restrictive boundaries of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Public Health has access to numerous key data sources which are not easily accessible by other
Responsible Authorities, which can be used to inform the licensing process to help to identify
applications which could adversely impact the area and provide the evidence base to support
associated decisions. Public Health England has published national guidance on how local Public
Health teams can best utilise this data to influence the licensing process. The development of a data
matrix which combines and analyses multiple key data sources is a method already used in other
Local Authorities including Wigan, Wolverhampton and Cornwall.

In Leeds with the support of Entertainment Licensing, Public Health has developed a local version of a
data matrix which risk rates Lower Super Output Areas (LSOA) across Leeds, based on potential
alcohol-related harm. Data sources have been chosen due to their relevance to the licensing
objectives. Any LSOA in Leeds can be inputted into the matrix, which then provides a comparative
citywide “harm ranking”.

Data Sources - Data sources have been chosen to correspond with the four licensing objectives.
Alcohol-related health data has been included as this is an important addition and can be used to ‘set
the scene’ of the wider alcohol-related harm in an area. This is in line with recommendations from
Public Health England.

Weighting of Data - All data sources are not equally important in respect of the licensing objectives.
Therefore, based on knowledge and experience of the Responsible Authorities, each data set has

been given a different weighting which will affect how much it contributes to the overall ranking.

The citywide ranking of each individual data set is not affected by this.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - January 2020 Page 11

Page 87



A LSOA is Lower Layer Super Output Areas are a geographic hierarchy designed to improve the
reporting of small area statistics in England and Wales. Public Health have produced and maintain a
licensing matrix which rank LSOAs (lower level super output area) against each other.

By entering postcodes the matrix displays the ranking of this postcodes LSOA against certain data
sets. This allows responsible authorities and the licensing authority to establish the problems being
experienced in the LSOA.

This map shows the city centre area. Dark red denotes the highest ranked LSOAs, followed by dark
orange, light orange and green being the lowest ranked LSOAs.

The council has reviewed 3 postcodes in the city centre:

LS1 1UR —this is the area around the Civic Hall and includes The Headrow and Albion Street. It is
within the City Centre, Headrow LSOA. It is ranked joint 2™ highest of all 482 LSOAs and is considered
very high risk. This is the description given to the top 15 LSOAs for risk. This area is ranked highest in
Leeds for alcohol specific hospital admission, alcohol related hospital admission, density of off
licences, density of on licences, alcohol related antisocial behaviour, alcohol flagged non-violent
crime, alcohol flagged violent crime and drunk/disorderly or over the prescribed limit.

LS1 4DT —this is the area around City Square. It is within the City Station, Bridgewater Place, Great
Wilson Street LSOA. It is ranked 6 of all 482 LSOAs and is considered very high risk. This is the
description given to the top 15 LSOAs for risk. This area scores top for alcohol specific hospital
admission, alcohol related hospital admissions, density of off licence, and second for density of on
licensed premises, alcohol flagged total crime excluding violent crime, alcohol flagged violent crime,
and drunk/disorderly or over prescribed limit.

LS1 6RY — this is at the most easterly side of the city centre. It is within the Quarry Hill, Kirkgate, The
Calls LSOA. It is ranked 1 of 482 LSOAs and is considered very high risk. This is the description given to
the top 15 LSOAs for risk. This area scores top for alcohol specific hospital admission, alcohol related
hospital admissions, % of children who did not achieve 9-5 in English and Maths, density of off licence,

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - January 2020 Page 12

Page 88



and second for density of on licensed premises. It was ranked 4% for alcohol flagged non- violent
crime, alcohol flagged violent crime, and drunk/disorderly or over prescribed limit.

This table shows the ranking for each of the data sets. Dark red denotes super high, dark orange for
high, light orange for medium, and green for low.

LS1 1UR | LS14DT | LS16LY

Headrow, Quarr
Albion City Hill, y

Street Square, | Kirkgate,
Briggate | Station | The Calls

Overall Ranking (out of 482)
Deprivation score 177 159

Alcohol specific hospital admissions - all ages

Alcohol related hospital admissions - all ages

Population aged 16 and under

Audit-C scoring >7 more units (GP recorded alcohol
habit)

Looked After Children

NEET (Young people not in education, employment or
training )

Youth offences

Education - % DID NOT achieve grade 9-5 in English and
Maths

Alcohol Licensing - Off licensed premises density

Alcohol Licensing - On licensed premises density

Alcohol related Anti-Social Behaviour

Alcohol flagged total crime - excluding violent crime

Alcohol flagged violent crime

Drunk and disorderly or over prescribed limit

Clients who use alcohol services __“

Licensing risk scores

Conclusion

With the police report conclusions in mind, the Licensing Authority has determined that the red area
in the lower part of the city be maintained without change. However the closure of three large
premises in Albion Street has led to an area that is no longer predominantly in the night time
economy. As such it is not appropriate to include it in the red area in the upper part of the city. The
new area is shown in the map at the beginning of this document.

The increase in violent crime is concerning. The council is already working with partners and
businesses to establish if further work can be done to reduce these crime figures over the next 12
months. Part of this work is providing training on safeguarding, drugs, alcohol and vulnerability.

A review of a premises on Call Lane that had become associated with serious crime and serious
disorder has led to the closure of that premises. Operators in this area are reporting that the area
feels safer and it is hoped that this will be reflected in the crime statistics when they are reviewed at
the end of 2020. In the meantime, West Yorkshire Police and the licensing authority will continue to
work with and support businesses in that area to reduce alcohol related violent crime. Part of this
work will be to concentrate on applications for activities during the peak hours in all the red areas.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - January 2020 Page 13

Page 89



Applications received for activities outside of peak hours will be encouraged especially those that
include a daytime element or types of business that do not have alcohol consumption as their focus.

Additionally, the Licensing Authority is aware that there is a view that specifying areas as cumulative
impact areas, and rigidly refusing all applications leads to stagnation in the area. However by
concentrating on peak times, and by encouraging other types of business, it is hoped that the red
areas can evolve and change with market forces and move beyond the high volume drinking
establishments associated with alcohol related disorder and crime perpetrated on customers who
are vulnerable due to excessive alcohol consumption.

The council and Leeds Business Improvement District have put in place a street marshalling scheme
with Purple Ambassadors patrolling the red areas into the early hours of the weekend mornings. It
was hoping that the impact of this scheme would be reflected in this year’s figures. Further work is
being undertaken to realign the scope of the Ambassadors.

The Licensing Committee will bear in mind that in the next 12 months there may be significant
changes to the way late night levies can be introduced and if these figures do not significantly reduce
over the next 12 months, may also consider the option of an early morning restriction order.

The maps in this document are based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the permission of the
Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary Office. © Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No
1000019567. © Crown Copyright all rights reserved.

The Police Report produced by Leeds District Analytical Unit is available on request from Entertainment
Licensing.

City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment - January 2020 Page 14

Page 90



Appendix F

Issued premises licences and club
certificates within an area

ﬁm>§

- CITY COUNCIL

PREM/04668/004 - WH Smith, Leeds Rail Station, New Station Street, Leeds, LS1 4DT
Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday 05:00 - 22:00
Sunday 07:00 - 21:00

PREM/02028/022 - Bar Fibre, 168 Lower Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 05:00
Performance of live music

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00
Performance of recorded music

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00
Performance of dance

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00

PREM/04411/003 - Rudy's Pizza, Unit 1, 2 New Station Street, Leeds, LS1 5DE
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 23:00
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 23:30

PREM/04679/003 - Collective Inc, 33 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 5SDA
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Friday 11:00 - 20:00
Saturday 09:00 - 18:00
Sunday 10:00 - 16:00

PREM/00521/024 - Slug & Lettuce, 24 - 28 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 5DA
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 08:00 - 01:00

Thursday to Sunday 08:00 - 03:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Friday 23:00 - 01:30

Thursday to Sunday 23:00 - 03:30
Exhibition of a film

Monday to Wednesday 08:00 - 01:30

Thursday to Sunday 08:00 - 03:30

Page 91



Performance of live music

Monday to Wednesday 08:00 - 01:30

Thursday to Sunday 08:00 - 03:30
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Wednesday 08:00 - 01:30

Thursday to Saturday 08:00 - 03:30
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday to Wednesday 08:00 - 01:30

Thursday to Sunday 08:00 - 03:30

PREM/00529/015 - O'Neills, 40 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 5DA
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 01:00
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00
Indoor sporting events

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 00:01 - 00:00
Performance of dance

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00

PREM/03482/002 - Friends Of Ham, 4 - 8 New Station Street, Leeds, LS1 5DL
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00

Sunday 12:00 - 23:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:30

Sunday 23:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00

Sunday 12:00 - 23:30

PREM/01150/011 - Beer House, 15 South Concourse, City Station, New Station Street,
Leeds, LS1 4DY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00

Sunday 09:00 - 22:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 10:00 - 00:00

PREM/02466/004 - Hedonist Project, 156 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 11:30 - 23:00

Friday & Saturday 11:30 - 00:00

Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00

Page 92



Performance of live music

Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00

PREM/02155/002 - Zagas Chicken Ltd, Zagas, Ground Floor, 4 - 6 Mill Hill, Leeds, LS1
5DQ
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 04:00

PREM/01574/005 - Smokestack, First, Second And Third Floors, 159A, Lower Briggate,
Leeds, LS1 6LY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00

Sunday 12:00 - 03:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 04:00

Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 03:00
Performance of live music

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00

Sunday 12:00 - 03:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00

Sunday 12:00 - 03:00
Performance of dance

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00

Sunday 12:00 - 03:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00

Sunday 12:00 - 03:00

PREM/03312/007 - Barburrito, 61 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6HW
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00

Sunday 11:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 03:00

Sunday 23:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00

Sunday 11:00 - 00:00

PREM/04443/001 - LNER First Class Lounge, North Concourse , Leeds Rail Station, New
Station Street, Leeds, LS1 4DT
Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Friday 12:00 - 18:00
Saturday 12:00 - 17:30

Page 93



Sunday

PREM/03354/005 - Tesco Stores Ltd, 54 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 5EL
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

PREM/00815/009 - The Griffin, 31 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 5DF
Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday
Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday
Sunday
Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday
Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

PREM/04728/001 - Viet Guy, 159 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday

Sunday

PREM/00732/011 - Queens Hotel, City Square, Leeds, LS1 1PJ
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day
Sale by retail of alcohol (Grand Pacific Bar Only)
Every Day
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day
Performance of a play
Every Day
Exhibition of a film
Every Day
Indoor sporting events
Every Day
Boxing or wrestling entertainment
Every Day
Performance of live music
Every Day
Performance of recorded music
Every Day
Performance of dance
Every Day
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Every Day

Page 94

12:00 - 17:15

06:00 - 23:00

10:00 - 02:00
10:00 - 00:30

23:00 - 03:00
23:00 - 01:30

11:00 - 02:00
12:00 - 00:30

11:00 - 02:00
12:00 - 00:30

11:00 - 02:00
12:00 - 00:30

11:00 - 22:45
11:00 - 21:45

00:00 - 23:59

10:00 - 02:00

23:00 - 05:00

00:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 23:59



PREM/03397/007 - Hotel Chocolat Roast & Conch, Unit 105, Trinity Centre, Boar Lane,

Leeds, LS1 6HW

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Exhibition of a film
Every Day

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

Performance of dance
Every Day

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day

PREM/00939/003 - Stone Roses Bar, 9 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6ER

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

Performance of dance
Every Day

PREM/02941/001 - Dhillon's Fast Food, Albion Street, Leeds, LS1,

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

PREM/00537/013 - Bower's Tap, 157 - 158 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Indoor sporting events
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music

Page 95

07:00 - 02:00

23:00 - 02:00

07:00 - 02:00

07:00 - 02:00

07:00 - 02:00

07:00 - 02:00

07:00 - 02:00

08:00 - 06:00

23:00 - 05:00

08:00 - 06:00

08:00 - 06:00

08:00 - 06:00

23:00 - 04:00

09:00 - 02:00
09:00 - 03:00
10:00 - 02:00

23:00 - 03:00
23:00 - 02:00

07:00 - 02:00
07:00 - 03:00
07:00 - 02:00

09:00 - 02:00
09:00 - 03:00
10:00 - 02:00

09:00 - 02:00
09:00 - 03:00
10:00 - 02:00



Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of dance
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

PREM/01252/010 - Coffee Room, Platform 15, City Station, New Station Street, Leeds, LS1

4DT
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day

Performance of recorded music

Every Day

09:00 - 02:00
09:00 - 03:00
10:00 - 02:00
09:00 - 02:00

09:00 - 03:00
10:00 - 02:00

06:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 00:00

00:00 - 23:59

PREM/02816/011 - Revolucion De Cuba, 64 - 68 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day

Performance of live music

Every Day

Performance of recorded music

Every Day
Performance of dance
Every Day

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day

PREM/01485/003 - Marks & Spencer Simply Food, City Station, New Station Street, Leeds,

LS1 4DY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

11:00 - 06:00

23:00 - 05:00

11:00 - 06:00

11:00 - 06:00

11:00 - 06:00

11:00 - 06:00

08:00 - 23:00
10:00 - 22:30

PREM/00399/007 - Queens Court And Pop World, 167-168 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Indoor sporting events
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Page 96

11:00 - 04:00
11:00 - 05:00
11:00 - 03:00

23:00 - 04:30
23:00 - 05:00
23:00 - 03:30

11:00 - 04:00
11:00 - 05:00
11:00 - 03:00

11:00 - 04:00
11:00 - 05:00
11:00 - 03:00



Performance of live music
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of dance
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of Recorded Music
Every Day

PREM/00649/004 - Tharavadu, 7 - 8 Mill Hill, Leeds, LS1 5DQ

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

PREM/00631/003 - McDonalds Restaurant, Retail Unit 1, North Concourse City Station,

Aire Street, Leeds, LS1 4DY
Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Wednesday
Monday to Wednesday

Thursday
Thursday

Friday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

PREM/02104/005 - The Shed Bar, Heatons Court, Leeds, LS1 6ET

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

11:00 - 04:00
11:00 - 05:00
11:00 - 03:00

11:00 - 04:00
11:00 - 05:00
11:00 - 03:00

00:00 - 23:59

12:00 - 00:00

12:00 - 00:00

04:00 - 05:00
23:00 - 00:00
04:00 - 05:00
23:00 - 02:00
04:00 - 05:00
23:00 - 02:30
23:00 - 02:30
23:00 - 00:00

12:00 - 04:00

23:00 - 02:00
23:00 - 01:00

12:00 - 04:00

12:00 - 04:00

PREM/03180/012 - Chao Phraya, Blayds Court, 20 Swinegate, Leeds, LS1 4AG

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day

Performance of live music
Every Day

Performance of recorded music
Every Day

Performance of dance
Every Day

Page 97

11:00 - 01:00

23:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 01:00



PREM/02121/022 - Mission, Units 8-13, Heatons Court, Leeds, LS1 6ET

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

PREM/04377/004 - Beer Hawk, Unit 1 , Ambler House , 16 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6EN

Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday

Sunday to Thursday
Provision of late night refreshment

Friday & Saturday

Sunday to Thursday
Performance of live music

Friday & Saturday

Sunday to Tuesday
Performance of recorded music

Friday & Saturday

Sunday to Thursday
Performance of dance

Friday & Saturday

Sunday to Thursday

PREM/00613/022 - Head Of Steam, Mill Hill, Leeds, LS1 5DQ
Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday
Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday
Exhibition of a film
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday
Performance of live music
Monday to Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday
Performance of recorded music
Monday to Thursday

Page 98

11:00 - 06:00
11:00 - 08:00
17:00 - 06:00

11:00 - 06:00
11:00 - 09:30
17:00 - 06:00

11:00 - 06:00
11:00 - 09:30
17:00 - 06:00

11:00 - 06:00
11:00 - 09:30
17:00 - 06:00

08:00 - 01:00
08:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 01:00
23:00 - 00:00

08:00 - 01:00
08:00 - 00:00

08:00 - 01:00
08:00 - 00:00

08:00 - 01:00
08:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 02:00
10:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 02:00
23:00 - 03:00
23:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 02:00
10:00 - 00:00

09:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 02:00
10:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 01:00



Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

PREM/04837/001 - Leon, Unit 4 North Concourse, Leeds Rail Station, New Station Street,
Leeds, LS14DT
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 06:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music
Every Day 06:00 - 23:00

PREM/04573/002 - Hedonist Project, 156 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11:30 - 03:00

Sunday 12:00 - 03:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 03:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 23:00 - 03:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 23:00 - 03:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 23:00 - 03:00

PREM/04352/001 - Bankers Cat, 29 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 5DA
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 12:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

PREM/00731/006 - Space, 10 - 20 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DL
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 06:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 11:00 - 06:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 11:00 - 06:30
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 11:00 - 06:00

PREM/02379/010 - Your City News, Arch 86, Bishopgate Street, Leeds, LS1 4BB
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 06:00 - 03:00

PREM/03910/001 - Laynes Espresso, 14 - 16 New Station Street, Leeds, LS1 5DL

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 07:00 - 23:00

Page 99



PREM/01136/015 - Viaduct, 11 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6EP

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of live music
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Performance of dance
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Sunday

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday to Wednesday
Thursday

Friday & Saturday
Sunday

PREM/04785/001 - Doh' Hut, 2 Trevelyan Square, Leeds, LS1 6ET

Sale by retail of alcohol
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday

Provision of late night refreshment

Friday & Saturday

PREM/02977/012 - Sainsbury's, Unit 14, Wellington Quarter, Leeds City Station, Leeds,

LS1 4DY
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day

Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day

PREM/03947/007 - Be At One, 19 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6EA

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday

Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Wednesday

Page 100

11:00 - 02:00
11:00 - 04:00
11:00 - 06:00
11:00 - 03:30

11:00 - 02:00
11:00 - 04:00
11:00 - 06:00
11:00 - 03:30

11:00 - 02:00
11:00 - 04:00
11:00 - 06:00
11:00 - 03:30

11:00 - 02:00
11:00 - 04:00
11:00 - 06:00
11:00 - 03:30

11:00 - 02:00
11:00 - 04:00
11:00 - 06:00
11:00 - 03:30

11:00 - 02:00
11:00 - 04:00

11:00 - 06:00
11:00 - 03:30

10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 23:00

23:00 - 01:00

06:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 03:00
10:00 - 01:00

23:00 - 01:30



Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 03:30

Sunday 23:00 - 01:30
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30

Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 03:30

Sunday 10:00 - 01:30

PREM/03364/003 - Cosmo, Unit 1.02, 52 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 5EL
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 12:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00

Sunday 10:00 - 23:00

PREM/00431/004 - Scarbrough Hotel, 13 Bishopgate Street, Leeds, LS1 5DY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00

Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 01:00

Sunday 23:00 - 00:00
Exhibition of a film

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Indoor sporting events

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 00:01 - 00:00

PREM/01315 - Subway, 21 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6EA
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 04:00

PREM/03321/004 - Leeds Tap, Unit 1.01 A & B, Leeds Trinity, Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6HW
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Performance of live music

Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 01:00

Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

PREM/04804/001 - Hedonist Project, 156 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY
Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday 11:30 - 03:00
Sunday 12:00 - 03:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Page 101



Every Day 23:00 - 03:00
Performance of a play

Every Day 23:00 - 03:00
Performance of recorded music
Every Day 23:00 - 03:00

PREM/04397/002 - Briggate Boutique, 11A Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6ER
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 00:00 - 23:59

PREM/01867/003 - Ooh La Laa, 87 Bishopgate Street, Leeds, LS1 4BB
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 05:00

PREM/02617/009 - The Brewery Tap, 18 - 24 New Station Street, Leeds, LS1 5DL
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 02:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 02:00
Performance of a play

Every Day 09:00 - 02:00
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 09:00 - 02:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 09:00 - 02:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 09:00 - 02:00
Performance of dance

Every Day 09:00 - 02:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 09:00 - 02:00

PREM/00004/006 - Wetherspoons, 28 North Concourse, City Station, New Station Street,
Leeds, LS14DT
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 07:00 - 01:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 01:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 00:01 - 00:00

PREM/01780/005 - Blayds Bar, 3 - 5 Blayds Yard, Leeds, LS1 4AD
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00

Sunday 12:00 - 00:30
Performance of live music

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00

Sunday 12:00 - 00:30
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00

Sunday 12:00 - 00:30
Performance of dance

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00

Sunday 12:00 - 00:30

Page 102



Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
Sunday 12:00 - 00:30

PREM/01776/002 - Leeds Marriott Hotel, Trevelyan Square, Leeds, LS1 6EN
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 07:30 - 02:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 02:30
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 00:00 - 23:59
Performance of live music

Every Day 08:00 - 02:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 00:00 - 23:59
Performance of dance

Every Day 08:00 - 02:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 08:00 - 02:00

PREM/03148/011 - Sainsbury's, 59 - 63 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6HW
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 07:00 - 23:00

PREM/03405/005 - Bundobust, 6 Mill Hill, Leeds, LS1 5DQ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Saturday 12:00 - 02:00

Sunday to Friday 12:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Saturday 23:00 - 02:00

Sunday to Friday 23:00 - 00:00
Performance of live music

Saturday 12:00 - 02:00

Sunday to Friday 12:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Saturday 12:00 - 02:00

Sunday to Friday 12:00 - 00:00

PREM/01787/010 - Travelodge Leeds Central, Blayds Court, Blayds Yard, Leeds, LS1 4AB
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00

Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 05:00

PREM/00603/022 - Moot Hall Arms, 11 Mill Hill, Leeds, LS1 5DQ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 00:00
Indoor sporting events

Every Day 10:00 - 00:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 10:00 - 23:00

Page 103



Performance of recorded music
Every Day 10:00 - 23:00

PREM/02192/010 - Nando's Restaurant, 152 - 154 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00

Sunday 12:00 - 23:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:30

Sunday 23:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:30

Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

PREM/02461/008 - Mook, Hirsts Yard, Leeds, LS1 6NJ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 04:00
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Performance of dance

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00

PREM/03100/001 - KFC, City Station, New Station Street, Leeds, LS1 4DT
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 02:00

PREM/04401/001 - House Of Fu, 163 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:00

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00

Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00
Performance of live music

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:00

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:00

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 00:00

Page 104



	Agenda
	6 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Main Street Local, 147 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AF
	Appendix A - Redacted Application
	Appendix B - Map
	Appendix C - Cllr Dobson Representation
	Appendix D - Representation Redacted
	Appendix E - Nearby Premises

	7 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Meat Stack, Bishopgate Street, Leeds, LS1 5DY
	Appendix A - App
	Appendix B - Operating
	Operating Schedule
	Dispersal Policy
	Smoking Policy.doc_18987241_1.doc

	Appendix C - Map
	Appendix D - WYP rep
	Appendix E - CIA
	Appendix F - List premises




